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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS NO. 2025-74 

ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES-WATER AND SEWER 
INFRASTRUCTURE 

VENDOR QUESTIONS NO. 1 
 

  
1. Are the cover letter and table of contents included in the max page count of 15? No 
2. Regarding Page 5 of the RFQ, "Additional supplemental information may be submitted, 

under separate cover, in order to aid in firm selection. This information may include staff 
resumes, descriptions of similar municipal projects, project references, etc.". Please 
provide clarification as to whether the resumes, project information and references must 
be bound separately, or may we provide this information as an appendix to the main 
proposal? “Separate Cover” shall consist of any additional information to support your 
proposal that could not be included in the 15-page limit. 

3. Do you anticipate new construction of buildings or water tanks which may require 
structural or stormwater design and permitting? This project will only include water and 
sewer infrastructure 

4. The instruction note that the cover is not included in the page limit- does this apply to the 
back cover as well? Yes 

5. Does the reference disclosure form count toward the page limit? Yes 
 


